
 
    Federal Communications Commission 

Washington, D.C. 20554 
 
 

July 24, 2012 
 
 

Civic Light, Inc. 
c/o Joseph A. Belisle, Esq. 
Leibowitz & Associates, P.A. 
4400 Biscayne Boulevard 
Suite 880 
Miami, FL 33137 
 
Entravision Holdings, Inc. 
c/o Barry A. Friedman, Esq. 
Thompson Hine, LLP 
1920 N Street, NW 
Suite 800 
Washington, DC 20036 
 
      Re: KZTC-LP, San Diego, CA 

File No. BDISDTL-20090630ABO 
Facility ID No. 11608 

 
KTCD-CA, San Diego, CA 
File No. BDISDTA-20090611ACQ 
Facility ID No. 4035 

 
 

Dear Counsel: 
 

On February 23, 2012, you submitted a Joint Motion to Accept Settlement Agreement, 
Dismiss Application of Civic Light, Inc., and Grant Application of Entravision Holdings, LLC 
(Joint Motion), to remove the mutual exclusivity between the above-referenced applications filed 
by Civic Light, Inc. (Civic), the licensee of low power television station KZTC-LP, San Diego, 
California, and Entravision Holdings, LLC (Entravision), the licensee of Class A television 
station KTCD-CA, San Diego, California.  Specifically, you request that the Commission approve 
the Settlement Agreement, dated February 15, 2012, between Civic and Entravision and take 
appropriate action with respect to the applications. 

 
Upon review of your Settlement Agreement and related documents, we find that it 

complies with Section 311(c) of the Communications Act and Section 73.3588 of the 
Commission’s rules.  Furthermore, we find that the applicants are fully qualified and conclude 
that the requested Commission action with respect to the applications would serve the public 
interest. 

 
Accordingly, IT IS ORDERED, That the application of Civic Light, Inc., for a 

construction permit for digital displacement facilities for low power television station KZTC-LP, 
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San Diego, California, File No. BDISDTL-20090630ABO, is DISMISSED.  IT IS FURTHER 
ORDERED, That the application of Entravision Holdings, LLC, for a construction permit for 
digital displacement facilities for Class A television station KTCD-CA, San Diego, California, 
File No. BDISDTA-20090611ACQ, is GRANTED. 

 
                                                            

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
                                                            Hossein Hashemzadeh 
                                                           Deputy Chief, Video Division 
                                                            Media Bureau 
 
 
  


